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From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 
To : Kay Flynn 

Subject: RE: TJ841 and TI528 

Wednesday, August 09,2006 12:26 PM 

You are correct about T1528. Concerning TJ841, yes, the letter should be documented in both dockets (the compliance and 
the new dockets), and it will be included in the CO. The company just complied with the Order by paying the past due 
amounts and the fine (they wanted to leave in good standing, which is why they paid the fine and want a voluntary 
cancellation). 
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From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2006 12:23 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TJ841 and TI528 

Paula, we're opening dockets to remove these registrations.. . 
TI528 is not part of any compliance docket, so it stands on i 

TJ841 is part of 060470. Do we include a copy of the request to cancel in that docket? Is this company 
going to be included in the consummating order? 
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